
1800 12th Street | PO Box 2004 | Cayce SC 29171 
P 803 796 9020 | F 803 796 9072 

caycesc.gov 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
City of Cayce 

Regular Council Meeting 
Tuesday, April 1, 2025 

6:00 p.m. – Cayce City Hall – 1800 12th Street 
www.caycesc.gov  

 
To Access Council Meeting Livestream, click 

https://www.youtube.com/@cityofcayce1137/streams 
 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 
I. Call to Order 

 
A. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 

 
B. Approval of Minutes 

March 4, 2025, Regular Council Meeting 
March 19, 2025, Regular Council Meeting  

 
II. Public Comment Regarding Items on the Agenda 
    

III. Presentations  
 

A.       Presentation of the Whole Sole Award  
 

IV.  Items for Discussion and Possible Approval   
 

A.      Discussion and Approval of Bid Award for Brownfield Environmental Consulting   
            Services  
 

V. Committee Matters 
 

A.      Approval to Enter the Following Committee Approved Minutes Into the City’s   
Record 
Cayce Housing Authority Annual Board Meeting – January 27, 2025 
Cayce Housing Authority – January 27, 2025  
Museum Commission – February 5, 2025 
Events Committee – February 13, 2025  
   

VI. City Manager’s Report 
 

 VII. Council Comments 
 

  VIII. Executive Session 
 

A.       Discussion of Lexington County economic development projects relating to the  

Mayor 
Elise Partin 

Mayor Pro-Tem Council Members City Manager      Deputy City  Manager 
          Tim James Phil Carter Jim Crosland       

             Hunter Sox 
            Byron Thomas 

Mike Conley 

Assistant City Manager 
Wesley Crosby   

http://www.caycesc.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofcayce1137/streams


     proposed location, expansion, or the provision of services encouraging location or    
     expansion of industries or other businesses within the City 

 
B.       Receipt of legal advice relating to claims and potential claims by and against the 

                      City and other matters covered by the attorney-client privilege 
i.    Fire-truck warranty litigation  

 
NOTE: Items discussed in Executive Session may result in action by City Council 
upon its return to general session 

 
 IX. Reconvene     
 
  X. Possible Actions in Follow Up to Executive Session  
 
  XI.   Adjourn 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

SPECIAL NOTE:  Upon request, the City of Cayce will provide this document in 
whatever form necessary for the physically challenged or impaired. 



ITEM I. B. 























ITEM I. B. 





















Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Jim Crosland, City Manager 

Date: April 1, 2025 

Subject: Proposal Award to Stantec Consulting Services for Brownfields Environmental 
Consulting Services  

ISSUE 

Council approval is needed to accept the proposal from Stantec Consulting Services for consulting services 
for implementation of the City’s brownfields environmental program and to authorize the City Manager to 
negotiate and execute a contract between the City of Cayce and Stantec Consulting Services.   

DISCUSSION 

The City sought professional services from a qualified and experienced environmental consulting firm to 
conduct consulting services for the Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) Brownfields Assessment 
Grant, which was awarded to Cayce in the amount of $500,000. The consultant will assist the City with the 
management and execution of the grant program.  This grant and its implementation are at no cost to the 
City.  The solicitation complied with federal procurement standards outlined in CFR § 200.318 – CFR 
§200.327 that are applicable to hiring of consulting firms to assist communities with grants awarded.

The City issued a Request for Proposal (RFP), complying with the City’s Procurement Policy as well as the 
federal standards noted above, for Brownfield Environmental Consulting Services on February 10, 2025.  
The City received proposals from four (4) firms: 

BL Companies, Inc., CHA Consulting, Inc. , Stantec Consulting Services Inc. and Weston & Sampson 

The evaluation committee consisting of City staff determined that Stantec Consulting Services Inc. was the 
most responsive, responsible, responder. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends Council approve the proposal from Stantec Consulting Services, as the highest 
responsive and responsible proposer, and authorize the City Manager to negotiate and execute a contract 
between the City of Cayce and Stantec Consulting Services. This recommendation offers the best 
combination of competitive costs and exceptional services. 

ITEM IV. A. 



1 Cayce Housing Authority Board Minutes – Annual Board Meeting January 27, 2025 

Minutes for the January 27, 2025 Annual Board Meeting 
of the Housing Authority of the City of Cayce, SC 

The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Cayce, SC held its Annual Board Meeting on Monday, 
January 27, 2025 at Cayce City Hall. 

Chairman Jack Sightler called the meeting to order at 5:26 pm.  A copy of the agenda was posted on the Housing Authority’s 
website.  Roll call was conducted, and the following members of the Board were present:  

CH Board Members Columbia Housing Authority 
Staff Present 

Chairman Jack Sightler Present Yvonda A. Bean, Chief Executive Officer 
Vice-Chairman Johnetta Riley Present Barry Hall, Chief Operating Officer 
Commissioner Evony Reed Present  Lee McRoberts, Chief of Staff 
Commissioner Cheryl Seymour Absent Cherily McCoy, Assistant Property Manager 
Commissioner Bruce Smith Present Gloria Warner, Regional Property Manager 

Julia Gibbs, Project Manager 
Visitors: 
Jarrett Epperson, City of Cayce 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Chairman Sightler called for a motion to approve the Agenda as presented. Upon motion of Chairman Sightler, seconded 
by Commissioner Reed, it was approved. 

Board Member Aye Nay Absent 
Chairman Jack Sightler X 
Vice-Chairman Johnetta Riley X 
Commissioner Evony Reed X 
Commissioner Cheryl Seymour X 
Commissioner Bruce Smith X 

ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
Chairman Sightler called for nominations for Chairman.  Vice Chair Riley nominated Mr. Sightler as Chairman, seconded 
by Commissioner Reed, it was unanimously approved. 

Board Member Aye Nay Absent 
Chairman Jack Sightler X 
Vice-Chairman Johnetta Riley X 
Commissioner Evony Reed X 
Commissioner Cheryl Seymour X 
Commissioner Bruce Smith X 

Chairman Sightler called for nominations for Vice-Chairman.  Commissioner Smith nominated Commissioner Riley as 
Vice-Chairman, seconded by Chairman Sightler it was unanimously approved. 

Board Member Aye Nay Absent 
Chairman Jack Sightler X 
Vice-Chairman Johnetta Riley X 

ITEM V. A. 



2 Cayce Housing Authority Board Minutes – Annual Board Meeting January 27, 2025 
  
 

 

Commissioner Evony Reed X    
Commissioner Cheryl Seymour    X 
Commissioner Bruce Smith X   

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business and upon motion of Chairman Sightler, seconded by Vice Chair Riley, it was unanimously 
approved to end the meeting at 5:28 pm. 
 
Prepared by: 
 
Yvonda A. Bean 
Secretary/Executive Director 



1 Cayce Housing Authority Board Minutes – Regular Board Meeting January 27, 2025 

January 27, 2025  
Regular Board Meeting of the Housing Authority of the City of Cayce, SC 

The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Cayce, SC held its Regular Board Meeting on 
Monday, January 27, 2025 at Cayce City Hall. 

Chairman Jack Sightler called the meeting to order at 5:07 pm.  A copy of the agenda was posted on the Housing 
Authority’s website.   

Roll call was conducted, and attendance was as noted below: 

CH Board Members Columbia Housing Authority 
Staff Present 

Chairman Jack Sightler Present Yvonda Bean, Chief Executive Officer 
Vice-Chairman Bruce Smith Present Barry Hall, Chief Operating Officer 
Commissioner Johnetta Riley Present  Lee McRoberts, Chief of Staff 
Commissioner Cheryl Seymour Absent Cherilyn McCoy, Property Manager 
Commissioner Evony Reed Present Gloria Warner, Regional Property Manager 

Julia Gibbs, Senior Project Manager 
Visitors: 
Jarrett Epperson, City of Cayce 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Chairman Sightler called for a motion to approve the Agenda as presented. Upon motion of Vice Chair Riley, seconded by 
Chairman Sightler, it was approved. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Mrs. Bean stated no one from the public had signed up or was present to address the Board. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Chairman Sightler called for a motion to approve the minutes of the meeting held November 19, 2024. Upon motion of 
Commissioner Reed, seconded by Commissioner Smith the minutes were approved. 

Board Member Aye Nay Absent 
Chairman Jack Sightler X 
Vice-Chairman Johnetta Riley X 
Commissioner Evony Reed X 
Commissioner Cheryl Seymour X 
Commissioner Bruce Smith X 

DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
Mrs. Bean said that she wanted to attend the meeting to say goodbye to the Cayce Board. Mrs. Bean thanked the 
Commissioners for their support during her tenure and expressed her appreciation for their work. Mrs. Bean said that Mr. 
Hall will be acting as Interim Chief Executive Officer while a national search is conducted. Vice Chair Riley thanked Mrs. 
Bean for her service to and support of the Cayce Housing Authority and said she appreciated Mrs. Bean’s warm approach 
and willingness to work. Ms. McRoberts reminded the Board that a farewell drop-in is planned for Mrs. Bean on Thursday 
in the President’s Box at the Benedict College football stadium, the event will happen from 4:00 pm until 6:00 pm.  

ITEM V. A. 



2 Cayce Housing Authority Board Minutes – Regular Board Meeting January 27, 2025 
  
 

 

 
 
CEO REPORT: 
Mrs. Bean said that the Cayce Housing Annual Meeting to elect officers will follow the Regular meeting. Mrs. Bean said 
that CFO Dennis Lohr had experienced a death in his immediate family and was not available to prepare the financial 
report, she added that Cayce Housing did produce a net income of $42,909 for the reporting period. 
 
Mrs. Bean asked Ms. McCoy to present the Operations Report. 
 
Ms. McCoy reported the following: 
 
         November               December                           January 
Accounts sent to Magistrate        0         0              0 
Account more than 30 days          01          0                 01      
 Work Orders received        09         18                      10 
 Work Orders Completed       05         17                      07 
Work Orders Remaining       04         01                      03 
 Emergency Work Order        0         08                      04                   
 
**Magistrate Update: 
November - zero cases sent to the magistrate.  
December - zero cases sent to the magistrate. 
January -zero case sent to the magistrate. 
 
Chairman Sightler asked if the cold weather had impacted the number of Emergency Work Orders in December and 
January. Ms. McCoy said that all of the Emergency Work Orders were HVAC related and addressed within 24 hours. Mrs. 
Bean added that weather had been a major factor for maintenance the past few months but that staff had been responsive 
and was taking care of things quickly. 
 
Mrs. Gibbs gave an update on the tree work at Cayce Housing properties. Six trees were removed from Poplar and 
Wilkinson and overhanging branches were also trimmed. Staff is still getting quotes on work recommended by the arborist. 
Additional updates will be made as work progresses. 
 
Mrs. Bean thanked the Board for their willingness to move the January meeting to the 27th as inclement weather concerns 
caused the original date of the 21st. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business and upon motion of Commissioner Smith, seconded by Chairman Sightler, it was 
unanimously approved to end the meeting at 5:26 pm. 
 
Prepared by: 
 
Yvonda A. Bean 
Secretary/Chief Executive Officer 



Page 1 of 3 

Cayce Historical Museum Commission 

February 5, 2025 

 Meeting Minutes 

The February 5, 2025 meeting of the Cayce Historical Museum Commission (CHMC) was held in the 
Cayce Visitors Center. The meeting was convened at 5:05pm by Chair James Stewart. The following 
individuals attended the meeting:  

Name Status 
James Stewart Chair 
Pamela Sulton Vice Chair 
Marcy Hayden Secretary 
Archie Moore Commissioner 
A.G. Dantzler Commissioner  (absent) 
Charlita Earle Commissioner  (absent) 
Keith Stephenson Commissioner 
David Brinkman Commissioner 
Will Britz Commissioner 
Andy Thomas Cayce Museum Curator 
Elizabeth Lumsden Cayce Museum Assistant 

Upcoming Events: 
February-African American Heritage Month 
2/15/25-Battle of Congaree Creek Encampment Event 
3/22/25-Soiree on State Street 
4/5/25-Tartan Day South Colonial Village 

Invocation: Vice Chair Sulton 

Action Items: 

January Meeting Minutes:  
The Commission reviewed the previous meeting minutes. Commissioner Moore motioned that 
the meeting minutes be accepted and Commissioner Brinkman seconded the motion. The 
minutes were approved.  

ITEM V. A. 



Page 2 of 3 
 

New Business: 
 
Volunteer Hours Log: A google form has been created to track volunteer hours for the museum. 
This log will be shared with the Cayce Historic Foundation to provide data for “in-kind” 
contributions for fund-seeking and grant writing efforts. In 2024, approximately 1870 volunteer 
hours were donated to the Museum which had a total value of approximately $56,246 (per hour 
rate of $24 established by federal guidelines).  
 
Strategic Planning-Historic Preservation 
 
Cayce Historical Locations Document and App.: Utilizing the ArchSite state-wide 
historic/archeological database, an application has been created that can be utilized by the public 
to document historic/culture/archeological sites throughout the city. These sites will populate a 
database that can be reviewed by the Historic Preservation Committee to add to a report to the 
State Historic Preservation Office for inclusion in the larger site map. This would help document 
these locations so that future development will be aware and more preservation work can be 
completed such as grants for homes or neighborhoods. This is in the testing phase and is not 
open to the public yet. Commissioners have been asked to document a few locations for the test. 
 
Museum Staff Report 
 
Museum staff and volunteers are making progress on the NAGPRA inventory having recorded 
around 4,582 objects to date. The NAGPRA report will begin in January as previously discussed, 
as work continues until all Native American Indian items are cataloged. Additionally, volunteers 
are working on archival items in the storage building to catalog and organize items in the 
collection.  
 
The Columbia Airport Exhibit display is at the printer. The exhibit does not have an opening 
date, but should be announced soon.  
 
New exhibits: Public Safety exhibit and REV250 exhibits are being worked on and will need 
funding for the Public Safety exhibit.  
 
Upcoming Events: February is Black History Month and the social media posts are being 
planned along with possible speakers. The Battle of Congaree Creek Anniversary is scheduled to 
take place at the Museum on Feb. 15th from 9am-3pm and will feature an encampment with 
Union and Confederates. Additionally, there will be tours of the Battle of Congaree Creek at the 
12,000 History Park at 9am and 1pm on Feb. 15th. March 22nd will be the Soiree on State Street 
event and the Museum will have a table.  Tartan Day South will be April 5th.  
 
Donations 
 
Gift of Brookland Bank Checks (Terry Horton) 
 
Motion to accept donated items due to their significance and added value to current exhibits was 
made by Commissioner Moore and seconded by Commissioner Brinkman. Motion passed.   



Page 3 of 3 
 

 
Ongoing Business:  
 

Old State Road NRHP Nomination 
 
No updates at this time. 
 
Additional Business:  
 
Grant Proposals: Chair Stewart asked Commissioners to brainstorm some grant topics to explore 
for the upcoming grant cycles. The H-tax, A-tax, Arts Commission, Humanities, Foundations 
and others sources to research for future grant writing. Topics to research for future grant 
projects are as follows:  

● Digital Collects Database 
● Planning Grants ( historic preservation, collections management, and/or strategic 

planning)  
● Lecture Series 
● Public Outreach Programs  
● Catawba Pottery Exhibit 
● Tool Kit Creation 
● Foundation Website and Digital Collections 
● Juneteenth Event 
● Native American Event 
● Exhibit upgrades 
● Infrastructure Improvements  

 
With no other business on the meeting agenda and a motion to adjourn was made by Vice Chair 
Sulton and seconded by Commissioner Hayden. The meeting adjourned at 6:09PM. 



Events Committee Minutes 
  February 13, 2025 

Present: Maxine Creamer, Dave Capps, Teresa Mitchell, Ashley Warthen 

Absent: Mike Harlen, Ashley Brown, Jean Boiteau  

City Representatives: Amanda Rowan, Mendy Corder 

Ms. Creamer opened the meeting.    

The committee reviewed the January 13, 2025, minutes. Ms. Creamer made a motion to approve.  Ms. 
Warthen seconded, and motion was unanimously passed. 

Ms. Rowan stated that the Spring Plant Exchange will take place on Saturday, April 12, 2025, starting at 
10am.  Volunteers should arrive at 9:30 am.   

Cayce Cool Down’s date has been set for July 26th from 11am -1pm due to school starting within the 
following 2 weeks.  

Ms. Rowan asked the committee if they would like a tent at Soiree on State. Mr. Capps confirmed that 
the committee would like to set up a tent again this year.  The committee would like to use the easel 
again to advertise upcoming and new events.  

Soiree on State takes place March 22, 2025, from 2pm to 8pm.  Committee members will be helping in 
different areas during the Soiree.  Freeway Music students will be in the Art Lot performing all day.  
There will be 3 face painters in the kid’s area and approximately 10 – 12 food vendors.    

With no further business, Ms. Warthen made a motion to adjourn, and Mr. Capps seconded the motion. 
Motion carried and the meeting was adjourned. 

The next Events Committee meeting will be March 13, 2025, at 5:30 PM in Council Chambers. 

Respectfully submitted by, 

Maxine Creamer, Secretary  

ITEM V. A. 


	Agenda
	Item I. B. - March 4, 2025, Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	Item I. B. - March 19, 2025, Council Meeting Minutes
	Item IV. A. - White Paper Brownfields RFP
	Item V. A. - Cayce Housing Authority Minutes Cayce Annual 01.2025
	Item V. A. - Cayce Housing Authority Minutes Cayce Board Meeting 01.2025
	Item V. A - Museum Commission Meeting Minutes
	Item V. A. - Events Committee Minutes February 13 2025

